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Angie C. Smith 
acsmith@burr.com  

Direct Dial: (205) 458-5209 

Direct Fax: (205) 458-5100 

Burr & Forman LLP 420 

North 20th Street Suite 

3400 Birmingham, AL 

35203 

BURR.COM 

April 10, 2025 

VIA EMAIL  

Emily T. Marsal 

Executive Director 

Alabama State Health Planning & Development 

Agency 

RSA Union Building 

100 N. Union Street, Suite 870 

Montgomery, AL 36104 

Re: Attalla Health and Rehab - SHPDA ID 055-N0003 UPDATED CHOW

Dear Ms. Marsal: 

Pursuant to my discussions with your agency, I am enclosing an corrected Change of

Ownership application showing the transfer of the property from Attalla Nursing ADK, 

LLC to the current landlord Attalla Realty LLC, as part of a transaction that occurred on 

or about August 1, 2019.   

I. Financial Scope of Project.

As outlined in the attached change of ownership form, this transaction did not involve the purchase 

of new equipment, new operating costs, or other capital expenditures in excess of the spending 

thresholds set forth in Section 22-21-263(a)(2) of the Code of Alabama. 

II. Services to be Offered.

No New Services: The transaction did not involve the offering of any new services by the

Facility. 
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III. Beds.

1. New Beds: The proposed transaction did not involve any addition or reduction of

beds. 

2. Conversion of Beds: The proposed transaction did not involve the conversion of

beds. 

IV. Stock and Assets.

Other than described above, the transaction did not involve the acquisition of stock or assets relating 

to the operation of the Facility. 

Based on the above showing that there was no (i) change in health service, (ii) spending in excess 

of the spending thresholds, (iii) conversion of beds or (iv) increase in bed capacity we respectfully 

ask that you exercise your authority under Ala. Admin. Code 410-1-7-.04(2) and determine that a 

CON or other action by SHPDA is not required for the consummation of the proposed transaction. 

In accordance with the Rules, the filing fee of $2,500.00 will be paid via the electronic payment 

portal. I enclose the executed change of ownership form. 

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Sincerely, 

s/Angie C. Smith

Angie C. Smith 

Attachments 
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